MAVERICK 7>

NATURAL RESOURCES

October 18, 2018

SENT VIA EMAIL
Mr. Michael McMillan
Qil Conservation Division
New Mexico Department of Energy,
Minerals and Natural Resources
1220 South Saint Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Re: Request to add Encore M 21 Fee No. 002 to Commingle Order PLC-436-a: Application of Breitburn
Operating LP for administrative approval to surface commingle oil and gas production from the Encore M 21
Fee Lease located in Section 21, T22S-R37E, Lea Co., NM and New Mexico State Lease B-934 in T22S-R37E,
Lea Co., NM

Dear Mr. McMillan,

This letter is to clarify ownership in the Encore M 21 Fee Lease and should be included in the application for
the above surface commingle.

The ownership is consistent and identical in the Encore M 21 Fee Lease for all of the pools (zones) to be
surface commingled: Blinebry Oil and Gas (Oil) (6660); Tubb Oil and Gas (Oil) (60240); Drinkard (19190);
Wantz;Abo (62700) and Devonian (WC-025 G04 $2237201).

Please contact me at 713-437-8063 or scott.hartman@mavresources.com if you have any questions or if

you'd like any additional information. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Scott Hartman, RPL
Senior Landman




